## **SPSO** decision report



Case: 202111903, Forth Valley NHS Board

Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

C complained about the care and treatment provided to their spouse (A). C said that the board's actions or inactions caused unnecessary suffering and stress to A and their family through misdiagnosis of A's condition, poor administration of treatment, and failure to provide care in a proper manner whilst following health and safety guidelines.

We took independent advice from a consultant radiologist, consultant in emergency medicine and a consultant oncologist.

We found that, overall, the board provided reasonable care and treatment to A, there were no avoidable delays in A's diagnosis, and the care and treatment prior and after their diagnosis was reasonable, with the exception of a case of poor documentation on a particular admission and poor communication in relation to A's diagnosis. We did not uphold the complaint.